December 12, 2009
To: North American Energy Standards Board (NAESB) office (naesb@naesb.org); NAESB Wholesale Electric Quadrant

From: Con Edison Company of New York (the Company)

Subject: Comments on Recommendation to NAESB Executive Committee on Business Practice Standards to support DR and DSM-EE programs.

NAESB has requested industry comments regarding the above subject. Con Edison respectfully submits its comments below.
General Comments
NAESB’s business purpose of this document is stated as “The business practices may be used by the administrators of wholesale demand response programs to add market transparency and understanding in the application of the measurement and verification characteristics of those programs.”
The Company still feels that while this document is useful in defining certain terms and will assist in the proper communication of Demand Response programs, it does not clearly define requirements and/or set standards for measurement and verification.  The company feels that “the draft is a framework, not standards” as stated in the comments matrix.  It is for this reason that the company believes that the word “standards” should be removed from the entire document and replaced with the word “framework”.  Examples where the company feels that the word “framework” is more appropriate are:

In the header of the document:

Review and develop business practice standards to support DR and DSM-EE programs.

This statement should be changed to:

Review and develop a business practice framework to support DR and DSM-EE programs.

In the summary section of page 1: 

The standards support the measurement and verification characteristics of Demand Response programs administered for application in the wholesale market and may be the subject of individual tariffs filed with and approved by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.  
This statement should be changed to:

The framework supports the measurement and verification characteristics of Demand Response programs administered for application in the wholesale market and may be the subject of individual tariffs filed with and approved by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.
In the introduction on page 6:

1. Measurement and Verification Standards     
This statement should be changed to:
1. Measurement and Verification Framework  

Definitions Comments
The Company stated in the first set of comments that “the four product categories defined by the paper difficult to understand and too loosely defined.  For example, the Energy Services definition is unclear; is it a capacity or an energy product?”  
In the document, the Energy Service product/service is defined as “A type of Demand Response service in which Demand Resources are compensated based solely on Demand reduction performance.”  
This statement isn’t consistent with the following statement that was included in the comments matrix “The Energy Service product provides only energy reduction. It has no capacity component.”  The company feels that the NAESB document should focus on what the product/service provides, not on how compensation will be awarded.  
Metering and Measurement Comments
· In the previous set of comments the Company stated that “In the requirement of Meter Data Reporting Intervals, it is not clear whether the one hour standard is referring to the data collection interval or the storage interval.”  The comments matrix states that the language has been changed to enhance clarity.  The Company doesn’t see the language change as an enhancement to the clarity of the statement, so it submits this change in language. The term should be changed from Meter Data Reporting Interval to Meter Reporting Interval Length. 
For example on page 18: 
The System Operator shall specify the Meter Data Reporting Interval at a value not to exceed 1 hour.

This statement should be changed to:
For data storage, the System Operator shall specify the Meter Reporting Interval Length at a value not to exceed 1 hour.  

· The company previously stated “On page 17, the document defines Telemetry Accuracy to have 3% accuracy, but this standard should have more rigor.  In addition, the Company does not understand the standard. Is the 3% standard referring to data reporting accuracy?”   The Company is still uncertain as to what the term Telemetry Accuracy is related to.  An example of telemetry accuracy and telemetry measurement should be included in the framework.  
